RAR Official Filing:
1/31/01********11:05 AM********Kay Flynn*********l

Kay Flynn

To: Michael Barrett

Subject: RE: Docket No. 010084-TP
Will do.

Thanks.

—-Original Message—

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 11:01 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kim Logue; Margie Howard
Subject: Docket No. 010084-TP

Hi Kay,

I need to request that you change the docket title of Docket No. 010084-TP. The agreement is actually an "interconnection and
unbundling” agreement, rather than just an "interconnection” agreement.

Please insert the words "and unbundling” to the docket title after the word "interconnection.”
Call me if you have a question.

Thanks
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